‘Shaw, Al P FLNR:EX

From: . Rog, Sue MNGDEX

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2014 2:24 PM

To: Shaw, Al P FLNR;EX

Cc: ' Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX; Drysdale, Alec M FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Agenda for WesPac Midstream and Cross Government Meeting - Wednesday,
September 10 - 9:00am-12:00noon

Attachments: Agenda for WesPac Midstream Cross Government Meeting - September 10, 2014.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Al,

Please see attached agenda for the WesPac Midstream meeting to be held in Vancouver next Wednesday, September
10 from 9:00am-12:00ncon. Please note, | have corrected the attached agenda removing Neil and adding you.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Bye for now

Sue

From: Roe, Sue MNGD:EX

Sent: Friday, September 5, 2014 2:04 PM

To: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX; Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX; Harvie, Christie ABRIEX; Pyper, John ABR:EX; Stewart, Gregg
FLNR:EX; Curtis, Neil FLNR:EX; Drysdale, Alec M FLNR:EX; Nykyforuk, Tom JAG:EX; Tyzuk, Boris JAG:EX; Standen, Jim
ENV:EX; Morris, Teresa EAQ:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Guzman, Laura ENV:EX; Avila, Amy OGC:IN; Godin, Keith JTST:EX;
'Scott Gardner'; "bthompson@wespac.com'; 'Art Diefenbach'; 'Scott Gardner' ; Hennessy, Amy'; 'Nikl, Lee'; 'Dave Carter
(David Carter@qgoider.com)'; 'Shauna McRanor (SMcRanor@Golder.com)'; 'Robert M. Lonergan'

Subject: Agenda for WesPac Midstream and Cross Government Meeting - Wednesday, September 10 - 9:00am-
12:00noon

Hello there,

Please find attached the agenda for the WesPac Midstream LLC and Cross Government meeting scheduled for next
Wednesday, September 10, 2014 from 9:00am-12:00noon. | will also attach the agenda to the meeting invitation and
send an update.

If you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Bye for now
Sue

Sue Roe

AlExecutive Assistant to Brian Hansen
ADM's Office | Energy and LNG Initiatives
Ministry of Natural Gas Development

Ph: 250-953-3776

Email:  sue.rce@gov.be.ca
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wWESPAC — CROSS GOVERNMENT MEETING

SEPTEMBER 10, 2014
9:00AM - 12:00NOON

DUNSMUIR 17-MEETING ROOM #1
BC HYDRO BUILDING — 17™ FLOOR, 333 DUNSMUIR STREET, VANCOUVER

AGENDA

Attendees from BC Provincial Government:

Brian Hansen, Ministry of Natural Gas Development

Suzanne Manahan, Ministry of Natural Gas Development

Heinz Dyck, Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
Christine Harvie, Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
John Pyper, Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
Gregg Stewart, Ministry of Forests, Land and Natural Resources
Al Shaw, Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resources

Alec Drysdale, Ministry of Forests, Land and Natural Resources
Tom Nykyforuk, Ministry of Justice and Attorney General

Boris Tyzuk, Ministry of justice and Attorney General

Jim Standen, Ministry of Environment

Teresa Morris, Ministry of Environment, Environmental Assessment Office

Tim Lesiuk, Ministry of Environment, Climate Action Secretariat
Laura Guzman, Ministry of Environment

Amy Avila, Oil and Gas Commission

Keith Godin, Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training

Other Attendees:

- Scott Gardner, Wespac Midstream LLC
- Ben Thompson, Wespac Midstream LLC
- Art Diefenbach, Wespac Midstream LLC
- Amy Herinessy, FortisBC
- Lee Nikl, Golder & Associates
- David Carter, Golder & Associates
- Shauna McRanor, Golder & Associates
- Robert Lonergan, Fasken Martineau

1 Welcome and Introductions | Suzanne Manahan | 5 minutes
2. Review Agenda Suzanne-Manahan 5 minutes
3. WesPac Midstream LNG Project Overview WesPac Midstream | 30 minutes
o ' Gregg Stewart _
4, Governance / Confirm Key Contacts ' ) 10 minutes
WesPac Midstream
| Review Objectives and Key Dates Gregg Stewart .
5. . . _ . 10 minutes
- Objectives for the first year WesPac Midstream
COFFEE BREAK 5 minutes
Investigative Authorizations:
- Land and Water Act authorizations Gregg Stewart .
6. o . . 20 minutes
- Other authorizations that may be required | WesPac Midstream
- Anticipated start/finish of activities
7. First Nations Discussion Heinz Dyck 30 minutes
8. Labour / Workforce Discussion Keith Godin 20 minutes
g, GHG Emission Targets Jim Standen 25 minutes
10. Sumr_na_r_y ér._rd Review of Action ltems Suzanne Manahan 10 minutes
11. | Environmental Assessment Teresa Morris 10 minutes
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Sang_ha, Jivan FLNR:EX :
N — R I —

From: Karpiak, Monica <Monica_Karpiak@golder.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 12:08 PM

To: _ Neilson, Karen FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project
Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Karen

Christie has kindly pointed me in your direction. We are finalizing the consultation plan for our client, WesPac, and given
the shifting landscape here inthe Lower Mainland with respect to First Nations consultation, we are not certain we have
our fist quite right. This is our list:

5.16

Thank you
Monica

Monica Karpiak (M.A., PMP} | Coastal Group Manager — Socio-Cultural Division | Golder Associates Ltd.
500 - 4260 Still Creek Drive, Burnaby, British Columbia, Canada V5C 8C8.

T: +1 (604) 296 4200 | D: [+1] (604) 296 2828 | F: +1 (604) 298 5253 | C: +1 (604) 379 2378 | E:
Monica_Karpiak@golder.com | www.qolder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe
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From: Harvie, Christie ABR:EX [mailto:Christie.Harvie@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:50 AM

To: Karpiak, Monica

Cc: Davis, Colleen ABR:EX; Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX; Neilson, Karen FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project

Hi Monica,

I'would suggest you contact Karen Neilson at FLNRO as she is the First Nations Relations Advisor who attended the
WesPac discussion in Vancouver earlier this month. She may be able to provide further clarity.

Christie

Christie Harvie
Assistant Negotiator
ph. 250.953.3548

From: Karpiak, Monica [mailto:Monica_Karpiak@golder.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 10:39 AM

To: Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX

Cc: Harvie, Christie ABR:EX; Davis, Colleen ABR:EX
Subject: RE: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project

Hi again, Heinz

Shauna thought we should ask aboutS-16 as well. | had not included them, but Shauna thinks we
may need to.

Thanks
Monica

From: Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX [mailto:Heinz.Dyck@qov.bc.cal
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 10:22 AM

To: Karpiak, Monica

Cc: Harvie, Christie ABR:EX; Davis, Colleen ABR:EX
Subject: RE: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project

Good to hear from you, Monica.

I would strike S-13.5.16 is a question mark for me as to whether consultations should
occur or not — Christie or Colleen will get back to you with their more informed thoughts.

HD

From: Karpiak, Monica [mailto:Monica Karpiak@golder.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 9:14 AM

To: Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX

Subject: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project

Good moming. Heinz

So we meet again... How are things with you? | was happy to hear that you were involved in this and the Fortis Tilbury
Island LNG expansion. | recently joined the consulting world following 8 years with BC Hydro. It's quite a change. | am

2
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helping out with the planning for First Nations consultation but my role is actually managing the people in the archaeology
and socio-economic division in our coastal offices. The reason | am writing is to run our list of First Nations past you for
an opinion. | understand that Shauna McRanor may have talked to you about doing this. Based on the Consultation
Areas Database and our recent experiences on nearby EA projects, we've come up with:

Consultation:
5.16

Is there anyone I'm
missing?

Thank you.
Monica

Monica Karpiak (M.A., PMP) | Coastal Group Manager — Sacio-Cultural Division | Golder Associates Ltd.
500 - 4260 Still Creek Drive, Burnaby, British Columbia, Canada V5C 6C6

T: +1 (604) 296 4200 | D: [+1] (604) 296 2828 | F: +1 (604) 298 5253 | C: +1 (604) 379 2378 | E:

Monica Karpiak@golder.com | www.golder.com .

Work Safe, Home Safe
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Sangha, Jivan FLNR:EX

From: Karpiak, Monica <Monica_Karpiak@golder.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 4:42 PM

To: Neilson, Karen FLNR:EX; Harvie, Christie ABR:EX
Cc: Davis, Colleen ABR:EX; Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX
Subject: RE: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project’
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you, Karen.

From: Neilson, Karen FLNR:EX [mailto:Karen.Neilson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 4:22 PM

To: Harvie, Christie ABR:EX; Karpiak, Monica

Cc: Davis, Colieen ABR:EX; Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX

Subject: RE: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project

Hi All,.

{.am in training tomorrow, and supposed to be in a meeting right now.
At a quick glance, it [ooks like | should go over the list more closely.

| will review the list Monday morning and get back to you.

Thanks for your patience.

Karen
From: Harvie, Christie ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:50 AM

To: 'Karpiak, Monica'

Cc: Davis, Colleen ABR:EX; Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX; Neilson, Karen FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project

Hi Monica,

I would suggest you contact Karen Neilson at FLNRO as she is the First Nations Relations Advisor who attended the.
WesPac discussion in Vancouver earlier this month. She may be able to provide further clarity.

Christie

Christie Harvie
Assistant Negotiator
ph. 250.953.3548

- Kérpiak., o [ma“tozmomca__ Kar|ak oidercom e e e
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 10:39 AM
To: Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX
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Cc: Harvie, Christie ABR:EX; Davis, Colleen ABR;EX
Subject: RE: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project

Hi again, Meinz

5.16

Shauna thought we should ask about as well. | had not included thern, but Shauna thinks we

may need to,

Thanks
Monica

From: Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 10:22 AM

To: Karpiak, Monica _

Cc: Harvie, Christie ABR:EX; Davis, Colleen ABR:EX
Subject: RE: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project

.

Good to hear from you, Monica.

{ would strikeS:13:8-16 is a question mark for me as to whether consultations should
occur or not — Christie or Colleen will get back to you with their more informed thoughts.

HD

TR T g B e L TR0 PSP D b o R 8 4 A i S e 5 e T ST e o e i g o T RO hr N i oy o

From: Karpiak, Monica {rhailto:’Monica_ Kargiak@goldér.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 9:14 AM

To: Dyck, Heinz ABR:EX
Subject: WesPac Tilbury Island Marine Jetty Project

Good morning, Heinz

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
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| am on the fence about S-10 will want them included. Is there anyone I'm
missing? )

Thank you..
Monica

Monica Karpiak (M.A., PMP) | Coastal Group Manager — Socio-Cultural Division | Golder Associates Ltd.
500 - 4260 Still Creek Drive, Burnaby, British Columbia, Canada V5C 6C6

T: +1(604) 296 4200 | D: [+1] (604) 296 2828 | F: +1 (604) 298 5253 | C: +1 (604) 379 2378 | E:
Monica_Karpiak@golder.com | www.golder.com

Work Safe, Home Safe
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